EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
October 19™, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

Pursuant to Chapter 241 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, the East Fork Swimming Pool District hereby notifies
all interested parties that the Board of Trustees will conduct business of the district as noted below.

9:00am Call to Order and Recognition of Quorum
PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action Can be Taken)

At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and control of the
Board of Trustees. Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker.

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for action, please do so when that item is opened
for public comment. Please identify yourself and sign in on the sign-up sheet. Do not offer comment until
acknowledged by the Chair.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The Board of Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most
efficient manner; to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and; to remove items from the agenda
or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

Items appearing on the Consent Agenda are items that can be adopted with one motion and vote unless an item is
pulled for discussion by a Trustee or a member of the public. Members of the public who wish to have a consent
item placed on the Administrative Agenda shall make that request during public comment at the beginning of the
meeting and state why they are making that request. When items are pulled from the Consent Agenda, they will
automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda or, may be continued until the next
meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Motion to Approve Consent Calendar items la & 1b
la. For Possible Action. Approval of previous minutes from the September 29", 2023 Meeting,.

1b. For Possible Action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures and investments through
September 30", 2023.



ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

The Administrative Agenda will proceed as follows:
*  The Chairman will read the agenda title into the public record.
*  Staff and/or Trustees will provide relevant information on the matter.
*  The Board will discuss the item. Once that discussion is concluded, the Chair will take public comment at three
minutes per speaker.
*  Once public comment is completed, the Board may again discuss or proceed directly to vote.

**For agenda items that are listed as “Discussion Only” with no action, public comment is not legally required. Public
comment may be accepted by the Chair at their discretion.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION:

Any item pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda will be heard at this time unless continued to a later meeting.

Administrative Agenda

2. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing and possible future projects.

B Discussion Only. Discussion on design concepts and budget for the “Eastside Expansion Project” consisting of
expanding the lobby and concession storage area.

4. Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director:
= User Attendance
= Staffing and Programming
= Marketing and Public Relations Information
* Employee Recognition
* Maintenance Updates
= Monthly Financial Update
= Correspondence

5. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the November 14", 2023
general meeting.

Adjournment

Copies of the agenda were posted at 4:00pm, Thursday October 12", 2023 at the following locations:
1. Carson Valley Swim Center, 1600 Highway 88, Minden, NV.

2. Douglas Co. Administration Building (Historic Courthouse) 1616 Eighth St., Minden, NV,

3. Douglas County Administration Office (Minden Inn) 1594 Esmeralda St., Minden, NV

4. Carson Valley Swim Center Web Site: www.cvswim.com

5. State of NV web site: https://notice.nv.gov/

Posted By: Signed:
Reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate disabled individuals desiring to attend the meeting. If you are interested
in materials call Sharon Thompson at 775-392-4063 24 hours in advance so that arrangements may be made.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item # la
Title: Approval of the General Meeting minutes from September 29'", 2023
Background: These are the draft minutes from your previous meeting.
Funding: NA
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the General Meeting minutes from September 29", 2023
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other



EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
GENERAL MEETING MINUTES
September 29, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

The Board of Trustees September 29", 2023 meeting was called to order by the Vice Chairman
Travis Lee at 9:00 AM at the Carson Valley Swim Center. Minden, NV. Board members present were,
Vice Chairman Travis Lee, Doug Robbins and Frank Dressel. Chairman Sharon DesJardins and Trustee
Teresa Duffy were absent.

No Public Comment

AGENDA
Upon motion by Robbins to approve agenda, seconded by Dressel, the motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment
3 % 3k 3K ok 3k sk 3k ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk skook skoskook sk sk skoske sk sk skosk sk R sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sksk sk ks sk sk sk sk ks sk sk sk sk ckdke sksk sk sk sk sksk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok Rk sk sk k

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

la. For possible action. Approval of previous minutes from the August 17", 2023 General Meeting

Ib. For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures, and investments
through August 31, 2023

Upon motion made by Dressel and seconded by Robbins. The consent agenda item 1b was
unanimously approved.

Public Comment

Allen Biaggi was present. Scott Morgan, Community Services Director and Interim Assistant
County Manager was also present.

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

745 For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to approve the “Interlocal Agreement”
between Douglas County and the East Fork Swimming Pool District for the TRE Splash Pad
Project.

Vice Chairman Lee introduced item. Harris states that the board has already discussed and approved to
pledge $50,000 to work with the county to build the Splash Pad in TRE. The “Interlocal Agreement™
has been approved by both the District Attorney as well as our attorney. They are both extremely happy
with it. Morgan states the agreement is what we discussed and was previously approved by the board
and has also been approved by both of our legal councils. The document is a $50,000 obligation by the
district if Douglas County fulfills its obligations. After it is approved by this board it will go to the
Douglas County Board to sign the agreement. This project will probably be in the next construction
year maybe not even until after July of next year. We are also going to rehab the basketball into a pickle
ball court. There will be a ribbon cutting and a big party at opening with free barbecue.

Upon Motion made by Dressel and seconded by Robbins to approve the “Interlocal Agreement”
between Douglas County and the East Fork Swimming Pool District for the TRE Splash Pad Project.

The motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment



Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing projects

Vice Chairman Lee introduced item. Harris states that looking at the Capital Budget for Fiscal Year
2023/2024 under item#3, you will see that the Fund Available at the end of August was $2,389,818.
The remaining Amounts Payable for the 2023/2024 Projects comes to $1,682,679 which leaves the
Remaining Funds Available at $707,139. Now keep in mind that this balance doesn’t take into account
any Ad Valorem tax payment we receive. Dressel asked if we have ordered the new Rock Wall. Harris
states yes and it arrived last week. The new Rock Wall will go up indoors with the next week. Lee asks
can we put a cover over the rebar instead of the yellow cones so it’s not such a hazard. Harris states that
was just temporary. We already have a big white storage bin over the rebar but the swim team put their
table there. The nice thing about the new Rock Wall, it addressed that issue. It no longer needs rebar, it
just bolts right down into the concrete. Lee asks could he get an update on how we are doing on the
play toys inside. Harris states that it was brought forward to the board with cost and design but |
haven’t gotten any more feedback. Lee states he would like to have it brought back up again.

Public Comment: Allen Biaggi ask what is the project management cost for McCullough. Is it a Douglas
County requirement? Why is there a cost for McCullough? Harris states that no it is not a requirement
of Douglas County. It was something the Board decided years ago. When I came on, we had an asset
audit done by an Aquatics Design Group in Southern California. They identified that this 25 year old
building needed to replace all of its assets. We actually have an agreement to contract with McCullough
as our Project Manager. He is a county employee but does project management for the Douglas School
District and East Fork Swimming Pool District. We have been partnering with McCullough for 9 years.
He tracks his hours and the county sends us an invoice quarterly. Lee states that it has been a good
partnership.

Discussion Only. Discussion on design concepts and budget for the “Eastside Expansion Project”
consisting of expanding the lobby and concession storage area.

Vice Chairman Lee introduced item. Lee states that he would like to postpone the discussion on this
item until all Board of Trustee members can be present in October. I encourage all of the board
members to provide any feedback on any of the drawings or any other information they have received
prior to the next board meeting. All Trustees present were in agreement with postponing this item until
the October Board Meeting.

No Public Comment

For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to cancel individual Trustee email addresses
and have one EFSPD email for the Chair and Vice Chair to have for public correspondence
Vice Chairman Lee introduced item. Lee states it’s pretty clear. Robbins states it’s a no brainer.

Upon Motion made by Robbins and seconded by Dressel to approve the cancelation of individual
Trustee email addresses and have on EFSPD email for the Chair and Vice Chair to have for public
correspondence. The motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment

Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director.
CVSC September 2023 Director’s Report
User Attendance: See board binder documents.

e August 2022 Attendance was 15,621. August 2023 Attendance was 14,787
Programming, Staffing and Training:

e High Country meet was a successful for the DDST having over 350 registered swimmers over 3 days
e Full-time employees, SR. LG’s, and select part-time employees went through Narcan training provided
by the Partnership of Community Resources. We have it onsite for anyone’s use if warranted.



e August 21 DCSD Students went back to school and we move into our Fall/Winter hours and
programming.

e Monthly Leadership Team meeting was conducted.

e Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

e Multiple Full-time employees went through the website training with our CGI Partners/Web Designers.

e Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been
successful (see attached #’s)

e Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening
classes are smaller but well likes and attended. 9:45 classes have been moved outside on nice days.

Marketing and Public Relations

¢ Shannon attended the NRPS Executive meeting and the NRPS Aquatics meeting

e Shannon attended the Chamber’s “Women in Business” coffee meet and greet.

e Justin worked with Shannon on the Districts “Impact Report” that can be found on the website.

e Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah &
Catherine).

» Website updates (Tyler), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)

e Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac,
Record Courier.

e CGI Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp
(Shannon)

e Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

e Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to
keep up-to-date on schedule or procedure changes.
Employee Recognition:

Employee of the Month: Jesse Messick, Lifeguard. In essence, Jesse, was nominated by a group of
patrons who referred to themselves as the “Therapy Pool Committee” stating that over several weeks he
performed 100% of his duties with 100% effectiveness. Staff have also recognized that Jesse rarely takes
a break and wants to stay busy with projects.

Maintenance Updates:
e Radio repeater system was inspected by the Fire District and will be finalized soon.
e Both ADA Bathroom remodels are complete

e Daily maintenance projects and asset management are being completed daily... excel document updated
by Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly
e Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).
Monthly Financial: See board binder documents.

Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).

No Public Comment

7.  For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the October 19",
2023 meeting
CIP Update
Eastside Expansion
Activity Pool Toys

Upon motion made by Robbins and seconded by Dressel to adjourn meeting. Motion to adjourn meeting was
unanimously approved.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Agenda Item # 1b

Title: For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through September 30", 2023.

Background: NRS requires local government entities governing boards to
approve expenditures for their entity and to report cash balances as
well as investments. It is important for Trustees to be aware of the
financial status of the District.

Funding: NA

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the report of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through September 30th, 2023.

Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action
Other



11:25 AM

10/10/23
Accrual Basis

EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2023

Sep 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - WELLS FARGO CHECKING ACCT. 191,985.04
108 - CASH ON HAND 850.00
112-4 - LOCAL GOV'T INVESTMENT POOL 3,216,517.16
112-5 - LOCAL GOV'T POOL OPERATING 191,163.35
Total Checking/Savings 3,600,515.55
Accounts Receivable
121 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,108.00
Total Accounts Receivable 3,108.00
Other Current Assets
12100 - INVENTORY
115 - CHEMICALS INVENTORY 11,530.41
120 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY 3,706.62
125 - FOOD INVENTORY 2,051.46
Total 12100 - INVENTORY 17,288.49
130 - Prepaid Expense 4,899.81
170-4 - DELIQUENT TAX REC 30,984.95
Total Other Current Assets 53,173.25
Total Current Assets 3,656,796.80
Fixed Assets
150 - POOL EQUIPMENT 134,952.27
155 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 2,299,842.74
156 - LAND IMPROVEMENTS 415,799.25
167 - BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT 13,032,403.36
168 - EQUIPMENT 500,291.14
160 - ACCUMMULTED DEPRECIATION -10,004,124.27
175 - LAND APN#1320-30-411-005 1,353,232.09
Total Fixed Assets 7,732,396.58
Other Assets
171 - DEFERRED PENSION QUTFLOWS 140,321.00
Total Other Assets 140,321.00

TOTAL ASSETS

11,529,514.38

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 29,014.86
Total Accounts Payable 29,014.86
Credit Cards

202 - CITI VISA CREDIT CARD 12,149.31
Total Credit Cards 12,149.31
Other Current Liabilities

200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES

221-1 - ACCRUED PAYROLL 51,916.80
221-2 - ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 9,545.51
229 - SUTA 2,941.97
232 - PERS PAYABLE 20,994.97
234-3 - Aflac 329.64
Total 200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES 85,728.89

Page 1



11:25 AM EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

10/10/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2023
Sep 30, 23
218 - ACCRUED VESTED VAC PAY 22,610.31
219 - OPEB LIABILITY 88,109.00
235 - ACCRUED WORKMANS COMPENSATION -6,683.00
236 - NOTE PAYABLE - ZION 484,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 673,765.20
Total Current Liabilities 714,929.37
Long Term Liabilities
220 - NET PENSION LIABILITY 808,815.00
225 - DEFERRED PENSION INFLOWS 316,130.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,124,945.00
Total Liabilities 1,839,874.37
Equity
349 - RETAINED EARNINGS 5,984,195.28
351-1 - FUND BALANCE 1,452,260.17
355 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 1,648,952.81
Net Income 604,231.75
Total Equity 9,689,640.01
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,529,514.38

Page 2



%6LTT 61°S67°0S 00°TH1°59 61'9¢5°1 00'€8€'9L 19°9v8'p1 00'159' SHoLE'y
%SL61 €0°LS6TT 006681 £0°€TS 00°59%'E LE°LP6'Z 00°666 05'v66
%ST 6T L8°688°C1 00°8Z9°61 L8'60T 00256'S ELTYL'S 00'8VEZ G6'69L'Z
%E0' 1€ 99°790°SE 00°5£8°0S 99°ZFE 00°GLL'gL YETLL'GL 00°0LE'9 EFYSY'S
%LEOE £6° 160606 00°L89°C0E°T  €6'906°L 00°Z05'v0F L0'S65'96€ 00'#L£'251 ¥6728'8¥L
%00°S1 0070002 00000+ 00°00¥°C 00°000'9 00°009' 00°982Z'% 00°000'2
%68 TE 99" H0£°68 00°0L0°EET (P£9€8°CT) 00'626'6Z ¥ESOL'EY 008vL'LL 89'88¢'LL
i0/A1IQ# 06'CElL = 06°CEI § 000 062El- 000 06'8¢-
%000 00°00€°S 00°00€°S i $ 000 000 000 000
%SESS ¥ZTOI9°T1 00000°9Z (92°096') $ o006z’ 9L'68E'VL 006¥2°'2 99'68r'e
%000 00°00T°1 00°00T°1 = $ 000 000 000 000
%ST'8 00°SHL 91 00°05T°81 00°19L $ 00999t 00°505"1 00°9¥9 00°6ES
%LEE 00°SLEE 00°008°€ 00'599 $ 0006L 00621 00'69¢ 00'6ZL
%ZETT 89°6¥S°1 00°S66°T 89501 $ 00°15S Ze'Shy 00’52} 05'%9
2000 00002°C 00°00Z°CT 00'9%L $ 00'9vL 000 009¥L 000
%58°9¢€ LEE]YS 00°000°6 LE0LL $ 002807 £9°91E'E 00°198'2 SL80V'L
%L6¥C 90°69L 00°SZ0°1L (¥6'¥02) $ 00'LG #6'652 00°LL 86'SZ
%96°61 00°209°€ 007005 (00°282) $ 00919 00868 00919 000
%L8SL 91°895°L 00°005°9 (¥8'%95'2) $ 00L9€'C PBIE6'Y 00°€L9'} £8°20%
%0791 009491 00°000°C 00°'8EE $ 00299 00°¥2ZE 00299 00°66
%ZL9E TIvE08I 00°00$°8Z (8g'€1L0'G) ¢ 0025Y's 88'59¥'01 0002 09¥€0'E
%PS Ve 00°880°9 00°00€°6 (00'+02) $ 00'805'2 00Z1Z'e 00'¥6E 1L°€08
%S 81 0L’ 1S9 007008 0L'6L $ 00822 oc'gvl 000 08'zZ
%S$8°6C Er6lI6 00°000°€1 (L5'v01L'2) $ 009421 16'088'e 00°0LE'L S8yt
%6b 1€ 96'LIE°0SH 00°00L %89 (18°€99°11) ov'voz' 122 65'009'G1Z §1'660'0F yZpLe'se
2%59°8€ 6£'080'¥2 00°052'6€ £0'2LY'T Y919 LL 19°69L'G1 66'6EE'Z Lr'9e8'e
%59°8€ 6€°080'¥Z 00052 '6E E0'2LY'T 9 LY9'LL 19°'691'Gl 66'6E€'Z Iy'oeg'e
%IL'S S ILY 007008 Sr'16€ 00°02¥ 65'82Z 00°LL 65'82
%L €T v1'¥S6 00°0ST°1 8L611 Y9Gy 98'G6Z 6601 89°01
%Z8'8€ 8E1LTY 0070501 (T9¥5S) 00'VZH'E zo'816's 00'%80°1 00°281'Z
%88°6€ Tr'€8e91 00°0ST°LT reIST 00'Z8e'EL 85°998°0} 00EZ'} 81019t
%88 1€ SE86EFLY 00°0S6°€ZL (P8 SE1FI) #0906 v+ 0Z'0LL'0ET Y1 SEPTY €9°0SE°6E
%000 = 0000581 (c+'182) 000 Sv'L8e- 000 000
%EF 9E 0T T€0°ET 00°005°0Z (or°LL) 009¥5'L 06'99%'L 00'¥68'L 06'182'
%SS'8¢ SLI6YEE 00°00S°¥S (SL°6519) 00'891°22 $2'800'12 00620 001822
%E1'TE 0S°SLY LT 00°05+°0£9 (FSL19°L) ¥0'Z6L'0L2 05725'202 71°910'8E Sri8L'se
123png Jo Sutuieway  193png [enUUY  2JUBLIEA (LLA  198png QLA £20C 95-Inf 198png €20z dag

% S [B)OL (LA 393png [Enuuy

AONVUNSNI HL'TIVAH - ¥19

INTWAOTIIWANN TLVIS - €19

TAVOIAAN - 119

ALINNDAS TVIDO0S - 109

SAIVM ® SHATAVIVS - 009

SASNIIXA AUVOd - 665
SASNAJIXT TTIOUAVd

JALLVILSININGY ¥ TVIINTD [E10L
JLHOHS/MIAO HSVD - 08L
SHAA YALOA D4 - ¥69
SHOUVHD WALSAS AYLINT - €69
SADUVHD JINVY - 769
ASNAJIXH ONLLNNODOY - 169
ASNALXT TVOHT - 069
TIOVITIN/INTWSHNIINITY OLNY - £89
STVIN - 189
ASNAIXT TAAVYUL - 089
SNOLLIIIDSENS/SANd - 199
NOLLVDNAT ¥ SYVNIINGS - 099
SAI'TddNS ADI440 - S¥9
NOILVDONd3d ANV DONINIVYL T00d - I+9
LI - TIVMLAOS - 7€9
ASNAIXT TVIHOLINYS - 1€£9
HIOVILSOd - 0£9
ONLINIId/ONISLLYIAQY - 629

JAILVILISININGY 2 TVHINAD
asuadxy

1J01 SS015)
SO0D BI0L
d'T0S SOOI A0 1SOD [B10L
AIVTIOLS OO - S95
SAI'TddNS OO0 - 09§
ASNAIXT ASIANVHOUAN - S€§
USNALXT AOOA - 0SS
d10S SA009 40 LSOO
PI0S Sp009 Jo 1500
woduy [e3oL
AWODNI INVHD 86¥
FSIAONVHOUAN - L6¥
aood - 96¢

SAAA HASN - €0F
Jwodu|

asuadxyy/pwoduy KIeuIpiQ



%ST 98 19 1€ LE 00$TLTOL ..._.ml.,.ﬂ.m.: £2°600°10S 19°F11°909 LS0Z8 16L 09°109°86L
%Sy Ty SL19L°T99°1 00°0TL'T06°T STICETEL 00'766°660°1 9% SSTTETT 00'80L°6£0°T  8E I vh0°l
(00°0£9°L) 7 = -
(00°0£9°L) (00°0£9°L) 000 000 000 000 000
%Sy SLI6E0LYT 00°0ZL°T06°T STOEETEL 00'766°660°1 9 SST°TET'] 00'80L°6E0°T  8E IHFFHO°]
000 6L°CLL- 000 6L2CLL-
%LT €61 (8Z°6£0°S1) 0075191 8T°018°6Z 00v5E'} 8Z¥91'LE 00°¥ES 85'986'6
%191+ E0'TEP'SRO°T  00°S65°988°T  L65STSTOI 00'89'860' L 16°€91°102'L 00'7LL'680'L 65'L29'FE0"}
%9t '8T (PE0PF'STI' D) (00°966°661°T) (80°850°LT) (LL'786°865) (S8°070°979)  (£vL88°L¥TD) (8L 6£8°SHT)
%381°6C 0£'8SL°SLOT 00°969°+88°C (LT H6E°ST) L1'L¥T 978 ¥ 149 118 8S°786°L8T TOPSE 18T
%00°ST 000¥Z 6T 00°STL°8TS = ¥L'8LL°TEL ¥L'8LL'ZEL 85650 85'650'¥
%18 b€ LT9E96EE 00°0€0°1ZS __ (0E'€91°90) EF0ETSST £L°E6£°181 00°Z68°LE EE 1LY IY
%189 PI'TEO'T 00°SLLT (98°6L9) 00°€90'} o8'ZrL'L 000 00'6€8
%96'11 SIEF0°L 00°000°8 81678 00982} 287956 oo'iez 000
%97 6T 99°L90°t 00°0SL°S (P€815) 00'v9€E"L ¥€'Z89't 00’8t 98vE
%E8°¥E TVEITs 00°000°8 (85129°1) 005914 85°98.°2 00'661 8265/
%8896 ¥0'8L0°L 007008 96°118) 00019 96°LZY'L 000 86'6E
%881 LS9LS6 LS96L 11 00'1€T 00'15¥'2 000222 00218 0002
%0T 8% 88°105°C 00°0£8°F (Z1°689°1) 00'6€9 z1'82e'e 00064 S58l6'L
%S1°SE €1'9€9°TL 00°000°Z11 (L8'968°91) 00'L9¥'22 LB'E9E'6E 00'6EL'6 LL'9ES'EL
%ELIT TEEL]0S 00°000°59 TEIP9TI 00'89.'92 89°9ZL'¥L 00'600'6 G.'800°L-
%00°001 ™ €7 ESH9E = EVESH'9E £P'ESPoe 000 000
%C0'0E LO9t9°981 00°00L°99T (£6'975°81) 00'£25°19 £6'€50°08 00'68Z'8} YZ'66£'GZ
%TT 6T 88°79€°69 00°000°86 (Z1°69€°€I) 00892'GL zl'/g9'sg 00'20E'y SPEZL'0L
%E6'FT 06'8S0°¢ 00°SLOY 0601 00'220'L 01'9L0'L 000 000
%91'1€ S6916°L 00700811 $6'€59 00'L62'F 50'e86'e 00°260'} 06998
%8 °0€ 88°7L8°96 00°ST0°0F1 (Trogr's) 00'22L'LE ZLzs1'ey 00'888'11 SrLLLEL
%6L'ST 96VLIY 00°00£9 (#0°65) 00'995°} ¥0'529'L 00225 W'ZHG
%I10°0€ 0S°65LY 00°008°9 (0s°€g8) 00°20L°L 05°0¥0'Z 00'08¥ 00689
%9t'8T LELLSLITT  00TI88°TOLT  LESO9VT 00'606'90G £9°C0E'¥8Y 00°E8Z 61 SYYEr'vaL
10/A1a# 0¥'€68 0t'€68 000 0v'€68- 000 569
i0/AIa# 000 =t 5 000 000 000 000
i0/A10# 000 = = 000 000 000 000
i0/AIQ# (0s'108) = (05°108) 000 05°108 000 05222
%CE81 0T €T0°SE 00'9L8°TH 0T'€98°C 00'9LL0L 08'2s8'L 00'2L8'e 09219
%CL0T 65°69L 111 00F18°8L1 6S1EL8 00'9LL'SY Wero'Le 00°£89'6) 19°€96'9L
198png Jo Suiuwoy  198pNg [enuuy  IUELEA QLA 90Png GLA €2 9S-I 123png £207 dos

9% S® 810 (LA 193png [enuuy

Wodu] 2N
AWodU] YO IIN

asuadxy 12YIQ [BI0L
asuadx7y 1594AU] - 668

asuadxyq 12y10

Jwoduy YO [BI0L
HIWOONI ¥IHLO - 66¥
HWOODNI LSTIILNI - 16¥

NTHOTVA AV - ¥ 10F
Wodu] YO
asuadxg/pwoduf YO

2wodu] AIeuIpIQ 1IN
asuadxy eroL

ASNAJIXT NOLLVIDIYJAA - 0S8
SNOILVYAJO TOO0d &L
INTWAINOT TIVIAS - 949
SIWHOAINN - ¥+9
SAI'TAdNS - €49
ALAAVS - T+9
SAALLNIADNI AFAOTIINT - 0+9
AINVNALNIVIN AdVISANYT - 9€9
TVINTY INTWAINOT - €9
UIVATH ¥ IDINVNALNIVIA - ££9
STVOINAHD - 879
AINVANSNI - £79

SALLITLLA B0
SVO TVULLVN - 979
HAMIS - ST9
HALVA - #29
JINLDATA - 779
ASNAIXT AINOHIATAL - 129
AOVAIVD - 619
SALLITILA
SNOILVYAdO 1004
SASNAIXT TTIOYAVd [¥10L
NOLLVDVA QANUIIV - £-0+9
SAXVL TIOYAVd QANYIDV - T-09
SADVA AANUDIDV - [-0+9
SINAWLSNCAV XVL TIOHAVd - 6£9
NOLLVSNAJINOD SNVINMHOM - L19
SUdd - S19
(panugnuo))



10°'6ZP'c9 e3oL

Joyealg WIWNJBA|6.0E AIVd3Y ® 0NV - £€9 S[00] 0107

19powsy vay ‘adid ¥dO “Apog anjeAIabunigBupioed INOdT NN BubREd|St 78r HIVd3d 2 JONY - £€9 Alddng epeAsN walsap
195 InN 2d 05| ¥6°'6 HIVd3Y 2 IONVNILNIVIN - €€ HENEM

S|IaMoL Wnjay|08ze 39V1SOd - 0£9 20108 [E150d SN

{leyual yyuow auo) yi7 10ss1OS[96°Z6L'L VAN INIWDIND3I - v€9 S[EJUSY PayuN

198 Wims/abeqIeS/131eAN|06'SSS | HSVHL ® ¥3LYM - ¥29 USPUI JO UMO]

wooJygeq vay Joj Jood|el'8gz HIYd3Y 8 IONYNILNIVIN - €69 Kuedwo) Joog syl

Buinj “djoo'e6 NOLLYONA3 ANV ONINIVHL 100d - 1¥9 ysid [obuywimg

{sensid ) Bunuud Jabuid[sz v AL34YS -Zv9 Kiajeg olignd "1dag-epeaaN Jo AeiS

Jaded AdoD 8626 S3NddNS 321430 - 5¥9 sa|deig|

6601 SNOILJIOSENS/S3Nd - 199 finods

SYEZL 0L SV TVANLYN - 929 SV9 1SIMHLNOS

(£20Z AON JuoQ sebap) uosuanalg M BulN d)|26 267 ISNIdX3 T3AVHL - 089 SaUILIY 1SaMYIN0g

(upny 1o} BLIBYS/M JBIN) SIAS Buideaxyoog/Suad/ioiked €20z bNv|00°092 3SNIJXI ONILNNODIY - L69 oul 'saoinag Bupjoog eusig
1£'852 3SNIJX3 A004d - 0SS JU3 S3|eS SUBMUIS

usodag 08110 10} s384[05°.Z2

SININLSNrav Xv.L 110HAVd - 6E9

2011ag [j0:Aed SY00gYIIND

¥E8# £202 das|o0' Ly

SONVHNSNI HLTV3H - #19

weiboid syjeuag saakodw3 dlgnd

9biey) Bulinosy AIUIUON|56'6 LI-I¥VMLIOS -Z£9 IIBAA AN J9350d

Ped uselds 331 1o} Walisaibe aulpal g MaInod|00°SZE 3SNIIX3 TvOT1- 069 P11 'biagsiod g BISUIYSO
(cz0z dog) 934 sonss AWUoN | 26 762 3SN3dX3 3NOHJ3T3L - 129 ONI 'YWOO

(€20Z 1PO) Selleq aouasBu0D YJuN|ES 0L 3ISNIAX3 TIAVAL - 089 SISI0H UWQO

SVLILLEL DI¥LO313 - 229 ABiaug AN

dnyoeg pnojoi|z0°'s LI-39VYMLI0S - Z€9 dioD JososIN

(vav) pioysaiyy deoipueH azuoig[00'se HIVd3d ® IONYNILNIVIA - €69 N

3JOM 3}2.0U00 WooIYleg %990 UD|GZ LEE 2 dIvd3y ® IONYNILNIVIN - £ Buuied yensaise

(woouyea.g Jalysed) Joyesabpuiay | 00'6€8

LNIWINDT TIVINIS - 9t

soueddy s Auep

(1yB1a13) Jauojsuspadng anepn ULy aA[BA JESING J8A0D) X 10 PeIbIa [60°852 €

HIVdIY B IONVYNILNIVIN -

sonenby ujooul

S9qNL IS81 PUNOY'sSaupJeH WNid[ed'aald auuo|Q'pay [0Uayd|50°29. STYOINIHD - 82 Loy

deos puey Uy UBa[dWeo4|0E 05| IVIHOLINYT - LES Alddns pueju

JSPULD)'||BZMES PRaYISMOS PISYPUBH 0qIO) JaAUQ Redw|g|iug JSWWeH'anseajy ade] Jue | aUedold dels 8|0y z 'SMaRS| LG 166 | ¥IVd3Y ® IONVYNILNIVIA - €€ 1odag awoH
(€202 Bnv/Inr) sie1und/siaidod 1 Joj 88} AdoD | L0°SEz $317ddNS 391440 - 6+ swa)sAg ssauisng eua1s ubiH

318|d Y2UMS 3|30 S3jpueH papo) 10jod‘Ysnig qniisIas 1anuQ mas|so il IVISOLINYT - LE9 Jabuieis

|emauay Ajyauoin|66°62 LI-I¥VMLIOS - 2€9 Appeq 09

99'S8Y'E

SIDYVHO W3LSAS AHLINT - €69

sjuswAed [Bqo|D

o043 Axoda/m 3|13 ZXz 4O 455 |[eIsul-ay‘Jiedaygowaqg|oos/z

AIVd3Y ® ONYNILNIVIN - €€9

2u| ‘BuipssallL I[yiood

duwing uonaaful [ea1wayd|or 65t

HIVd3d 2 3ONYNILNIVIA - £€9

Alddng eds @ |ood Z3

Js8d 8240 UIPY WOI4100'06L " |

IWODNI ¥3HLO - 66%

09zbuiyifiang

JoREIXT 1ig pesH XaH Jaund Jeqad|20°50L

HIVd3d ® JONVNILNIVIN - €69

Aeq3

buoT -sjuepuadaq (1)/13(7) £¢ doS aouBINsU| YIIESH |85 GO9E'S

3ONYHNSNI HLTYIH - #19

RUsIg [ooys Auno) sejbnog

€20z das 1enuod|[00ovs

SONVNILNIVIN 3dVOSANYT - 9€9

buideaspuet Jeis pasaqg

(3as Jopeux3 ma1ogIosusg) 10deg SWOH|vS 19 Hivd3d '® SONYNILNIVIN - €9 Buod pixeg
(sapi1S) Jiedsy ssejBiaqi4[00°66€ € HIvd3y ? SONVYNILNIVIN - €€9 011 J8doo) sjeq
‘s|ediway) ‘soueuauiely ‘salddng aoyQ'sanddng PO04'PO04'san0|9)’ [eJojUBr |2/ 6E] 02J500

sy bunsey bruglcs gL

AL3dVS - 2¥9

$80UBI0S01g WIRUOD)

IIB15U)/S31epdn a.emyos Ialulld AoBlWld MaN dnias NdD JBIUSED Z dMiag ‘Baly JaIyse)) SIMaN | /96002

1-3HVMLHOS - 2€9

SUONN|OS JeajD

ALA_WaW| |6t LPE

3SN3dX3 INOHJ3 3L - 129

ssauisng JapeyD

(i Jo 2) fouaby py waN|cs'eze’L

ONILNIYd/ONISILYIAQY - 629

SUOIEDIUNLULLOYD (DD

Sjamo Jo buluaa10s[08'961

3SIANVHOYIW - 555

subis Aajjep uosie)

20UaJajuo) ssauisng Ul USWOAA|00°S6

ONLLNIMJ/ONISILYINAY - 629

20Jawwo) Jaquey) As|jep uosied

usiA aps Auop|00°s2

JSN3dX3 ONILNNODIY - 169

071 Bununoaoy Kajjep uosied

(ezoz deg) @oueinsu| dinb3/eses Ja1do] |65'S81

IVANIY INIWJINDI - #E9

S80IAJaG [E[OUBUI] UCUUED

S3JIy MaN € 'SS0JD'T|00'9L1

AL3JVS -9

SS01) pay UBoUaWY

JEULIBMOUS K19JES JUBAT UBBMOIIEH aSIPUBYAION 3 'POO SPUEGISU Sa11ddnS 91)0°sa11ddnS [BIOYUBT 3L I SaI|ddns pooy SELZ0L UOZBWY
abeajin]os 9 FOVITNN/LNINISHNEWIZH OLNY - £89 Jayeg ually

pinbI7 apixolq uoges[8gz6L L SIVOINIHD - 829 SYOHIY

S193l4(19'82€ HIVd3y @ IONVNILNIVIN - £€€9 sajes Jalld JIy

Jeg 1e|4'Ax0d3'$)213S an|9’|oyod|y painjeuaq’sdel] 1axIer MO|[3A’SIIg ||11Q SIauaises‘del] asnoBnidieded DAd|SL €61

HIYd3d '? JONVYNILNIVIN - €€9

QJeMpIEH 3y

sbeg ysell abIeTSISMOL UsLoI Usalo'Jaded 19[10L 10d [PMOL UOROW 29zie

IVIHOLINYT - LE9

TE2ILBLD 1Y

ows

Junowy

JUNOIDY




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Agenda Item #2
Title: Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan
ongoing and possible future projects.
Background: East Fork Swimming Pool District contracted with Aquatic Design Group
to complete an overall evaluation of the Carson Valley Swim Center’s
equipment. The capital improvement and maintenance priority list is a
combination of that report along with the center’s Director, Maintenance
Supervisor and Project Manager’s recommendations.
Funding: NA
Recommended Discussion only
Motion:
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other



8E8TYL $ 3|qe|ieay spun4 uoildNIIsuo) Sujuieway
672°1S9°T
6¥9°22LT ¥SS'SLLT 1abpng [pudo) bz, /€2,
000°0€ 000'0€ 000°0€ 8uey 1955y Joj AausBunuo) () Aouasunuop
GIETET 55282 755°28¢ 1sAjeuy anJasay (340m
wieas apl|s ‘|apowsaJ epe ‘pJeoq SulAIp ‘||emyd0d) ueld Suey 1955y
000°€T 000°€T 000'E€T Auno) sejgnoq (4SNnojINJIIA 13038 +Z,-€7,) JuawWadeuey 192(oid
058'v9T 0S8'%9T SSL'TIT pueeo/y1d (€Z,-zz)) uoneloysay jooy
0000S 000°0S 000°0S Auno) sejdnog (3y1) ued yseds
#8S'89T'T  SVT'/8T'T SPT'LBT'T MSL / wniuald uolsuedx3 apisise3
ajgeAed 'syjwy  asuadx3 193png Auedwo) s129lo.d ¥202/€20T
Suluteway Jiunowy veoz/c€z0t
}euo)
L8S'66E°T S |00d JUBWIISIAU| JUDLUILIDAQD) [BIOT]
o 1oquiaydag :J0 SE 3|qejieAy SpUn4 Uuo1INIISUO)

£202/€202 1e3, |edsid
123png |ende)
191ud) wims Aajjep uosie)



EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item #3
Title: Discussion Only. Discussion on design concepts and budget for the
“Eastside Expansion Project” consisting of expanding the lobby and
concession storage area.
Background: Since to approval of the “Eastside Expansion Project” in the Syr CIP plan
by the EFSPD Trustees and the approval of contracting with Plenium
Builders, during a public board meeting, the Director and Project Manager
moved forward with design concepts shared by the board and received
projected project costs.
Funding: NA
Recommended
Motion: Discussion Only.
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other




CVSC October 2023 Director’s Report

User Attendance: See board binder documents.
e Sept 2022 Attendance was 9,610. Sept 2023 Attendance was 8,898

Programming, Staffing and Training:

* Molly Meet had over 350 registered swimmers — all went well.
Special events being planned for Oct — pumpkins, haunted house
* Maintenance Department has a Part-time vacancy and we are advertising internally —qualified candidates
Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC programming & staffing.
Part-time employee evaluations have been completed.
Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been successful (see
attached #’s)
* Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening classes are
smaller but well likes and attended.

Marketing and Public Relations:
® Website has been redesigned and the district has received positive feedback.
* Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah & Catherine).
* Website updates (Justin, Paul, Sharon), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)
® Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac, Record Courier.
¢ CGI Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp (Shannon)
e Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

¢ Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to keep up-to-
date on schedule or procedure changes.

Employee Recognition:
«Employee of the Month: TBD

Maintenance Updates:
¢ Roof coating project has begun.
* ADA Bathroom remodels have been completed — positive feedback but hard to keep white floor tile clean.
e LED lights in the Natatorium have been replaced. Softer light with required amount of lumens. Less energy.
e Indoor Emergency Lights replaced.
e Daily, weekly, monthly and annual maintenance projects and asset management are being completed... excel
document updated by Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly
* Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).

Monthly Financial: See board binder documents.

Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).



East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Total
Attendance 22265| 15621 9610 47496
Attendance:
Lessons 1498 650( 246 2394
Swim Team 1869| 1440| 1760 5069
Mem/Pass Visits 3893| 3968 3118 10979
DHS Aquatics 0 125 588 713
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0
Drop-In Visits| 15005| 9438| 3898 28341
User Fees| 72,511|58,663|28,952 $160,126
East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2023-2024
July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Total
Attendance 22813| 14787 8898 0 0 0 0 0 46498
Attendance:
Lessons 1703 786 548 3037
Swim Team 1000| 1100| 1050 3150
Mem/Pass Visits 3964| 3914 3210 11088
DHS Aquatics 0 172 447 619
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0
Drop-In Visits| 16146| 8815| 3643 28604
User Fees| 100,273|70,785|35,787 $206,845




East Fork Swim Pool District

Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Total
Attendance 22265| 15621| 9610| 8532| 6962 6803 7138 7915 9485| 11261 9632| 16649] 131873
Attendance:
Lessons 1498| 650 246 461| 392 197| 356| 429| 543| 577| 576 1045 6970
Swim Team 1869| 1440| 1760 1680| 1300( 1320 1320 1200 1320{ 1200| 1020{ 1000 16429
Mem/Pass Visits 3893| 3968| 3118| 3052| 2477| 2523| 2370| 2331| 2907| 3078| 2910 3647 36274
DHS Aquatics 0l 125 588| 434 620 272| 558 464| 682 540( 460 270 5013
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 400| 396 352 220 0 1368
Drop-In Visits| 15005| 9438| 3898| 2905 2173| 2491| 2534| 3091| 3637| 5514| 4446| 10687 65819
User Fees| 72,511|58,663|28,952(24,577|21,532|22,332|31,606|30,146(31,028|35,516|45,732|76,502| $479,097
East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2023-2024
July Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun Total
Attendance 22813( 14787 8898 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46498
Attendance:
Lessons 1703 786 548 3037
Swim Team 1000| 1100| 1050 3150
Mem/Pass Visits 3964 3914| 3210 11088
DHS Aquatics 0 172 447 619
DHS Swim/Dive 0 0 0 0
Drop-In Visits| 16146 8815| 3643 28604
User Fees| 100,273|70,785|35,787 $206,845




User Attendance Breakdown

Summary Sept 2023 July 1, 2023 thru Sept 30, 2023
Drop-Ins | Passes Total % Drop-Ins | Passes Total %

Senior 406 2,528 2,934 43% 2,146 8,636 10,782 27%
Adult 1,204 308 1,512 22% 8,633 1,034 9,667 24%
Youth 1,799 19 1,818 27% 16,293 295 16,588 42%
Complimentary 35 - 35 1% 476 - 476 1%
Family 44 76 120 2% 515 191 706 2%
Disabled 39 178 217 3% 155 568 723 2%
Therapy 75 = 75 1% 239 B 239 1%
Other 41 101 142 2% 147 364 511 1%

3,643 3,210 6,853 100% 28,604 11,088 39,692 100%




East Fork Swim Pool District

Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '22-'23

July [ Aug|Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec| Jan | Feb | Mar|April| May|June | Total
Swim Rescues 4 0 1 2 1 2 0 0o 3 4 1 9 27
Minor First Aid 29| 16 8 5 0 i 1| 5| 3 9 8| 24| 109
Major First Aid of o 0l O o0 o o 1 O 0 of o 1
Resuscitations 0f 0O ol o 0 o0 of o0 o 0 of 0O 0
Near Drownings of 0 0 0 0/ 0] o0 O O 0 o o 0
Drownings of o of o 0 ol o o0 o0 0 of 0O 0
Major First Aid Description:
Backboard 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0
911 Calls of o of o o/l 0o o 1 o© 0 o o 1
Ambulance Transport 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 il O 0 0 0 1
Oxygen uses 1 2 1 1 0 0 1 il 0 0 of 0O 7
East Fork Swim Pool District
Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '23-'24

July | Aug|Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar|April| May June | Total
Swim Rescues 3 1] 2 6
Minor First Aid 44| 18 5 67
Major First Aid 0 0 0 (0]
Resuscitations 0 0 0 0
Near Drownings 0 0 0 0
Drownings 0 0 0 0
Major First Aid Description:
Backboard of o0 0 0}
911 Calls of o 0 0
Ambulance Transport 0 0 0 0
Oxygen uses o0 0 0 0




